Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Debi Moore <debi@sportenvironmental.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 4:02 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Jay McKee; apando@jcleo.com; Price, Henryetta

Subject: Re: JCT - WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 Flowline Release - Completion of Remedial Activities and Final
Report

Attachments: J Cleo - WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 Flowline Release - Proposed Remediation Work Plan and Associated

Documents; JCT - WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 - Final Report - 20161129.pdf; Final C-141_20161129.pdf

Mike,

As requested, attached please find the final C-141 for OCD Event 2RP-3718. We've attached the revised initial C-141 as well
for facility name clarity. The third attachment is a copy of the final report. This is attached for your convenience since it is
referenced within the final C-141.

If we can provide you with any additional information to assist in the approval process, please let me know.

Thank you and Happy Holidays,
Debi

P.S. The attachment file sizes are large. Please confirm your receipt.

DEBI SPORT MOORE, ME, REPA, CESCO, RSO
President

Sport Environmental Services, LLC

502 North Big Spring Street

Midland, Texas 79701

debi@sportenv.com
Business: 432.683.1100
Web: www.sportenv.com
Cell: 432.553.8555

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential
communication and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to,
or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents
by mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the
documents is strictly prohibited.

From: Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Date: Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:18 PM

To: Debi Sport Moore <debi@sportenvironmental.com>, "Price, Henryetta" <hprice@blm.gov>

Cc: Jay McKee <jmckee@jcleo.com>, "apando@jcleo.com" <apando@jcleo.com>

Subject: RE: JCT - WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 Flowline Release - Completion of Remedial Activities and Final
Report

Debi,



OCD has reviewed your closure submittal and is prepared to approve closure. Unless | have missed it somewhere, | will
need a C-141 marked “Final Report” to finalize the event. The Initial Report C-141 listed the facility name as “West
Square Lake Unit 002 (Leonard “E”)”, with the APl number being 30-015-03967. OCD has assigned the event 2RP-3718.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Debi Moore [mailto:debi@sportenvironmental.com]

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2016 7:47 AM

To: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jay McKee <jmckee@jcleo.com>; apando@jcleo.com

Subject: JCT - WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 Flowline Release - Completion of Remedial Activities and Final Report

Henryetta and Mike,

Attached please find Sport Environmental’s Final Report regarding the West Square Lake Unit (WSLU) Tract 003 Well #9
Flowline Release that has been prepared on behalf of J. Cleo Thompson. Remedial activities included the excavation and
delineation of release-impacted soils and vegetation, proper disposal of the impacted materials, backfilling of the excavation
following sampling activities, and feathering of the land surface. If required, reseeding activities can also be performed at the
location.

Based on the results of the sampling performed, the remedial activities appear to have been successful. Details related to
performance of the remedial activities are provided within the report and accompanied by supporting documentation in the
appendices. Sport Environmental respectfully requests that the NMOCD and BLM grant closure status to this release.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or would like to discuss the report in detail.

Thank you,

Debi Moore



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




